From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

To: "Mary Rose Cassa"
Subject: RE: Crown Chevrolet 7544 Dublin Blvd.
Date: Friday, October 23, 2009 5:29:00 PM

Hi Mary Rose, 1 listed this case at ACEH. Donna

Donna L. Drogos, PE

LOP Program Manager

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the website below
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and
privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this
email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the County of Alameda or the intended recipient is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and
permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.

----- Original Message-----

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2009 10:39 AM
To: 'Mary Rose Cassa’

Subject: RE: Crown Chevrolet 7544 Dublin Blvd.

Okay, thanks | will take a look at it & get back to you next week.

Donna L. Drogos, PE

LOP Program Manager

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the website below
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and
privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this
email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the County of Alameda or the intended recipient is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and
permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.

----- Original Message-----

From: Mary Rose Cassa [mailto:MCassa@waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2009 10:44 AM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health


mailto:MCassa@waterboards.ca.gov
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm
mailto:MCassa@waterboards.ca.gov

Subject: Crown Chevrolet 7544 Dublin Blvd.
Donna,

Here's the report | mentioned for the Crown Chevrolet site in Dublin. We received this information in
April. 1t looks like a candidate for local lead.

It's a fairly large report, so | broke it into "report” and "analytical data." | can send the analytical data
if you decide to keep the site.

Mary Rose
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Mary Rose Cassa, PG

Senior Engineering Geologist

Toxics Cleanup Division

San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board

1515 Clay Street, Suite 1400

Oakland, CA 94612

510-622-2447



